
Mike Kuo 

3/11/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
 
Here is the reply for the questions for Horng wireless mouse submission.  
For Q1, RX photo is removed and please refer to attached EUT external and internal photos for details.  
For Q2, the test data of fundamental frequency has been addressed as attached report.  
 
Besides, Horng asked to add one more model: HTM-80WRT on the report that we have then added it in the attached 
report and photos already, so please file them as the final one.  
 
Thank you and Best Regards,  
 
Lucy  
 
 
----- Â à§eªÌ ting/ccsemc © ó 2004/03/10 10:59 AM -----  

 
 
 
When submit the application, please make sure the application has been final 
reviewed. 
 
M.Kuo 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 9:23 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Horng Technical Enterprise Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PO9-HTM69WRT, 
AN04T3691 
 
 
Notice_content  
-------------  
Question #1: The External and internal photos contains receiver photos. 
This application is only applicable to the wireless transmitter and does not 
include the receiver.  Please remove receiver portion of photos from 
external and internal photos file. 
 
 
Question #2: In the test report, there is no test data for fundamental 
frequency investigation.  Please provide test data to address 15.227 
requirement. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/03/10 01:26 AM  
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information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
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